
840 on Your Dial 

* PURSLEY BROADCASTING SERVICE 
PHONE 7 -6345 P.O. BOX 1306 

THE LIBERTY BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

Mobile 7, Alabama 

//l/! j(0Y, 
t y 3 / h 1,, `% D 
Dear Mr. , 'i,, 

This is to acknYwled;;e receipt of yo,ir letter re:i egtir,; ve .r- 

ificati;an of yo.:r reception of o-r test broadcast -ade Feb, 1>t11, 

115 :::. 

The data you offer, establishes beyond doubt that yu,yr reception 

of the test cast was acc _rate ar<' true. 

apolu;;ies for the delay in ._etti:s this to yox, and sOcerest 

tahnkß for your cooperatior. 

April : ,1 ... 

Cordially, 

C;e :ac 1 ; iiLe r 
Chief Engineer 


